From: robert stanford
Sent: 4/10/2013 5:27:03 PM
To: douglas.phason@cpuc.ca.gov (douglas.phason@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cc: Doll, Laura (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD);
terrie.prosper@cpuc.ca.gov (terrie.prosper@cpuc.ca.gov); JESSE MANN
(jesse.mann{@cpuc.ca.gov)

Bec:

Subject: Fwd: Re: May 7 sypmosium

Douglas

Do you have a contact at the Johnson building? Please see Laura Doll's message below.

Robert

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: "Doll, Laura" <LRDD@pge.com>

Date: Apr 9, 2013 5:04 PM

Subject: Re: May 7 sypmosium

To: "Stanford, Robert" <robert.stanford@cpuc.ca.gov>, "Prosper, Terrie D."
<terrie.prosper@cpuc.ca.gov>

Cc: "Mann, Jesse" <jesse.mann(@cpuc.ca.gov>

Yes

From: Stanford, Robert [mailto:robert.stanford@cpuc.ca.govl
Sent: Tuesday, April 09, 2013 04:22 PM

To: Doll, Laura; Prosper, Terrie D. <lerrie.prosper@cpuc.ca.gov>
Cc: Mann, Jesse <jesse.mann@cpuc.ca.gov>

Subject: RE: May 7 sypmosium

Hi Laura:

Sorry for not responding sooner. |s the Johnson Building the same building as 455
Golden Gate Building?

Robert

From: Doll, Laura [mailto:LRDD@pge.com]
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Sent: Tuesday, April 09, 2013 11:43 AM
To: Prosper, Terrie D.

Cc: Stanford, Robert; Mann, Jesse
Subject: RE: May 7 sypmosium

Thanks alll
This will be important to nail down ahead of time.

| expect one or two videos and then possibly a couple PowerPoints.

And perhaps when people aren’t PowerPointing you might want to leave up some cool CPUC slide
with the name of the conference on it?

From: Prosper, Terrie D. [mailto:terrie.prosper@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, April 09, 2013 11:39 AM

To: Doll, Laura

Cc: Stanford, Robert; Mann, Jesse

Subject: RE: May 7 sypmosium

Hi Laura,

I have no contacts over there. I'm looping in Robert and Jesse to see if they do.

Terrie

From: Doll, Laura [mailto:LRDD@pge.com]
Sent: Monday, April 08, 2013 11:52 AM
To: Prosper, Terrie D.

Subject: FW: May 7 sypmosium

Do you have any experience with the AV crew at the Johnson building? Specifically, if we can get
Hersman to do a video instead of coming out here, is anybody over there going to be able to make it
work?
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